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THanksJBIEY .
We will communicate that to Reach. Our contact list info keeps changing as several providers change things on the ground. We acknowledge that it can get a bit confusing so we are having a think what
and how we update lists ongoing and how that is shared with all stakeholders.

9(2)(2)

Get Outlook for Android

From:EJAIEY) @auckland.ac.nz>

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 12:00:40 PM

To:LJAIEVI @tec-govt.nz>E]A]E)] @tec.govt.nz>
[£=29(2)(a) @auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: Re: Notification of COVID-19 Case at Auckland University

Yes we are getting these. I have asked forSJE3]E))] @auckland) to be cced on these as well but as yet that hasnt happened.

Not a problem in this case, but we’re going to need more information about the people, such as date of birth. We have a lot of students who share the same name.

Regards,

On 20/02/2022, at 1 l:47.@(cc.g0v(.nz> wrote:

&lo(2)(a) - we received this notification from Reach this morning and wanted to check that you have received it too and are liaising with Reach directly?

Let us know if you need us to help you with anything.
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